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Ottawa, July 4th, 1930,

bistrict Inspectors of Electricity & Gas:~

PBear Sirs, -~ I beg to advise you
that the type P.S.l, 60 cycle, polyphase
watthour meter, equipped with either a
cyclometer or clock type dial, manufactured
by the Packard Electiric Company, Limited,
St., Catharines, Ontario, has peen approved
by the National Research Courncil and may
be admitvted to verification in Canada.

1his meter is very similar to the
type P.S. meter, one change being the
altering o1 iull load speed from 50 K.P.M.
to 25 R.P.M.
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